
From: Nsipconsultations
To: Millbrook Power; Nsipconsultations
Cc: Nsipconsultations
Subject: RE: Millbrook Power Project (EN010068)
Date: 23 March 2018 10:55:30

 
 
Dear Jonathan
 
Thank you for contacting Public Health England regarding the above consultation. We have reviewed the
new documentation including the written questions and notifications of issue specific  hearings. We do
not have any additional comments to make further to our previous submissions, hence similarly we do not
plan to attend the hearings.  
 
Kind Regards
 
Carol Richards
NSIP Admin Team
 
 
 

From: Millbrook Power [mailto:MillbrookPower@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 20 March 2018 12:54
To: Nsipconsultations
Subject: Millbrook Power Project (EN010068)
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
Millbrook Power Project (EN010068)
 
Your reference: MILL-SP018
 
Please follow the link below to view the Rule 8 notification letter in relation to the
above application.
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010068-000528
 
If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your browser.
 
Yours faithfully
Millbrook Power Project Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
Email: MillbrookPower@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate casework
and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National
Infrastructure Planning portal)
Twitter: @PINSgov
 
 
 
**********************************************************************
 

mailto:Nsipconsultations@phe.gov.uk
mailto:MillbrookPower@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Nsipconsultations@phe.gov.uk
mailto:Nsipconsultations@phe.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010068-000528
mailto:MillbrookPower@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure


Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful 
purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense 
Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended
solely and for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed
to any other person without the express authority of Public Health England, or the
intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose,
copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also confirms that
this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep
any attachments before opening or saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE
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